John Kennedy

From: Claudia.Cheek@nokia.com

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2005 11:07 AM

To: John Kennedy

Subject: RE: Additional frequencies - FCC Licensing status for Atlanta FutureLab?

Yes, you are correct.

————— Original Message-----

From: ext John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2005 11:C0 AM

To: Cheek Claudia (Nokia-CMO/Washington)

Subject: RE: Additional frequencies - FCC Licensing status for Atlanta FutureLab?

Ms. Claudia Cheek,

Please confirm that the response below pertains to the use of 1920-1990 MHz at 1000 watts
in experimental applications 0054-EX-PL-2005, 0030-EX-ML-2005 and 0038-EX-ML-2005.

John W. Kennedy
OET/EMCD/ELB
418-2484

————— Original Message-----

From: Claudia.Cheek@nokia.com [mailto:Claudia.Cheek@nokia.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2005 9:2C AM

To: John Kennedy

Subject: FW: Additional frequencies - FCC Licensing status for Atlanta FutureLab?

Mr. Kennedy
(1.) Can a lower power be requested? YES, whatever maximum allowed.

(2.)Also, can you confirm that mobile in this case means temporarily fixed locations
within the area requested as opposed to transmitting while the transmitter is in motion?
Yes, it will be temporarily set in a fixed location within the area requested.





